
Johanna Batman <director@shakerheritage.org>

eligibility question

arts.sm.CapitalProjects <CapitalProjects@arts.ny.gov> Fri, Jul 21, 2023 at 2:30 PM
To: "DIRECTOR@SHAKERHERITAGE.ORG" <DIRECTOR@shakerheritage.org>

Hi Johanna,

Yes, the authoriza�on would suffice.  As of last year, the program restric�on only says you need landlord
approval, not that you cannot complete exterior work if you have a lease. (It used to be that you had to
own the property).

Let me know if you have any other ques�ons.

Best,

Ka�e

Katie Steger
Director, Capital Projects

Pronouns: she | her

New York State Council on the Arts
(212) 459-8851 | katie.steger@arts.ny.gov

www.arts.ny.gov | NYSCA on Facebook

IMPORTANT:  This e-mail message and any attachments contain information intended for the exclusive use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it is addressed

and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient,

you are hereby notified that any viewing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this information may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. Please immediately

notify the sender by electronic mail or notify the System Administrator by e-mail at public.affairs@arts.ny.gov, and delete the message. Thank you.

From: Johanna Batman <director@shakerheritage.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 11:29 AM
To: arts.sm.CapitalProjects <CapitalProjects@arts.ny.gov>
Subject: eligibility ques�on

You don't often get email from director@shakerheritage.org. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open a�achments or click on links from unknown senders or
unexpected emails.
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